DESERET EVENING NEWS: FRIDAY, OOTOBER 7, 1904.



stake and some of the others that had been reported here. While in some of these stakes long distances separated the wards, in the Liberty stake they could be envered by the authorities in a there wards. could be covered by the authornies of a very short time. Any ward therein may be reached in less than 30 minutes, and at a costof not more than 10 cents. The Priesthood meetings are well at-tended. The people are better looked after than was possible under former conditions. He referred to the hoors of Jesus in former times that salvation might come to the people, and declared that the same mission has been imthat the same mission has been im power upon the leaders of the Church in these days so far as the ability is given them. It is the duty of all the Saints, he thought, to ald them in this great work. The choir same the animem, "From a far gracious Lord." afar gracious Lord."

ELDER JOHN HENRY SMITH

of the qurum of the Twelve was the concluding speaker of the morning ses-sion. He said that his health had been such recently as to prevent him from being actively engaged in his work. But he was much improved now, and trust-ed that he would be able to perform his double. duties in visiting the communities of the Saluts.

He apoke of the testimony which President Hinskiey bore to the general good character of the nun-"Mormons" in his stake. He believed that the people who are in this part of the country are as dear to our beavenly Father as any who exist elsewhere. It is aur duty to seek for the welfare of those not of our faith who surround us here. Not that we should din into their ears our testimony of the truth. It would be better to conduct ourselves in such a way, so far as our relations with them are concerned, as to make an impresstop for good upon them. Nothing should be permitted to come into our lives that will tend to make us do what is not strictly honorable in our dealings with them. He felt that many good with them. The felt that many good and honest people had come among us and had joined the Church after exam-ining the lives of the people here. He know of no reason why neighbors who differ from each other in religion should not dwell together in peace.

Elder Smith deciared that the preach-ing of the Gospei to foreign peoples is in reality only a part of the obligation imposed upon the Saints. Thousands of our brethren bayeenduredextreme hardship among other peoples in their en-deavors to bring salvation to mankind. They have labored long and bard to master the language of those to whom they had been sent; they have suffered hunger and thirst in earlying the mess-age of peace from door to door; and some of them have endured banishment from the countries where they labored. None of them had ever counseled any one to do any wrong. Elder Smith declared that he had been intimately acquainted with the leaders of the Church from the days of President Young to the present, with the former cuorum of Aposiles, as well as the ex-isting quorum, and he had never heard a word of advice from any one of them that would tend to sin or wickedness in any form. Their words, on the con-trary, had tended to the betterment of those who would obey them. No Latter-day Saint would give any counsel to people that would in any manner sustained by the people, for other sea-sons may bring other conditions. Eve-ry effort should be made to take adhave any influence against the prin-ciples of truth. Iberty, and justice. Standing thus as we do for all that is good and right, it is our duty to live these things out in our lives so that we may thus, if it no other way, warn our neighbors of the work of God for 118.

prepare themselves, in a word, for changed times. The older people among The speaker spoke very carnestly us will doubtless profit by their experi upon the work which the Saints had done towards the establishment of libence. But the growing generation need to be warned that hard times may come erty and truth in the land. The choir and congregation sang:

Une Dose Tells the story. When your head aches, and you feel billous, consti-pated, and out of tune, with your stormach sour and no appetite, just uy a package of Hood's Pills And take a dose, from 1 to 4 pflls. You will be surprised at how easily they will do their work, cure your 25 cente, sold by all medicine dealers

headache and billiousness, rouse the alliver and make you feel happy again. AMARCAR ARCARCAR

followed. He referred to the restoration of the keys of salvation for the dead to the Prophet Joseph by the tion dead to the Prophet Joseph oy the Prophet Elijah. Since this important revelation was given, there has been a spirit poured out upon the Saints and the world which has led them to feel after their ancestors. The work of the Land has therefore been furthered by those who did not know that they were doing so. Thousands of names and facts accommanying them have been facts accompanying them have been revealed to the Saints, which they lit

expected to obtain. The speaker neluded by tovoking the blossings of the Lord upon the conference.

ELDER JOHN D. T. MCALLISTER,

president of the Manti temple, was the next speaker. He referred to the growth that had been made by the Church during the past fifty years and more, that he had been connected with the Saints in Utah. The people are now prosper-ous, and the hard days of poverty and sacrifice are remembered only by those whose eyes look upon the changed con ditions. He had been president of the Altions. He had been president of the Manti temple for the past eleven years. A glorious work had been done in this house of the Lord. The work of the Lord is applicable allke to both old and young. He spoke of the necessity for the young men and women being mar-ried in the temple. There is no married in the temple, they we have no claim upon each other, as husband and wife; the coremony must be performed in the proper manner in this life. And so with all the other ordinances perto with all the other ordinances per-taining to the future state. There is a glorious work done in the templas both for the living and the dead. In conclusion he testified to the truth of the Gospel. The choir rendered a sacred song en-titled, "Péace Be Still."

sible use of these blessings. The need-ful manufactories should be built and

vaninge of these prosperous conditions in order that we may be able to sustain the strain of less fruitful years. The

Saints should restrain any inclinations in the direction of extravagance-to

-for mes."

"lean years will follow fat The speaker advised the Saints

PRESIDENT FRANCIS M. LYMAN. PRESIDENT FRANCIS M. LYMAN, of the quorum of Apostles, next ad-dressed the conference. This year, he thought, had been a very remarkable year among the nations. War sifficts the people, plagues and distresses fill them with sorrow. But the Saints generally have dwelt in peace and pros-perity, notwithstanding drouth in some parts of the country. And this is true, too, of our mation. On the whole, this year will pass into history as one of the most prosperous and peaceful. We M. I. the most prosperous and peaceful. We should endeavor to make the best pos-

There

YELLOWSTONE PARK BEAR KILLS A

Cody, Wyo., Oct. 11 .- Information has rached here that James Wilson and a nephew, both from Pennsylvania, who were travel-Pennsylvania, who wark, came ing in Yellowstone park, came in a timsuddenly upon a bear in a timbered part of the park, which T

Benediction by Elder William Budge president of Bear Lake stake. A Guaranteed Cure For Piles.

Itching, Blind, Bleeding or Protruction iles. Your druggist will refund money PAZO OINTMENT fails to cure you six to fourteen days. \$50c.

Much Thought of in Ireland. Treasurer A. W. Carlson of Z. C. M. I. has returned from a pleasant three months' absence in Ireland and England, visiting in the latter country with the relatives of Mrs. Carlson. Mr. Carlson traveled through Killarney, rowed

complaint among the Irish peasantry new that the English government has so modified the laws that it is vastly ensier living than it was a few years ago, and they all begin to think a great deal of the king. The emigrationexpairiation of the young men and wo men in southern Ireland, which as sumed such a momentous phase under the restrictive statutes, has largely consed under the changed and more conciliatory policies of home rule. In general, the situation over there has greatly cleared up, and there is less ilk of Fenianism now than there was, In England, times are dull and uncertain, owing to the uncertain attitude of the prime minister in formulat-ing his policies of administration; and

Praise to the man who communed with to free themselves from debt that they may not he slaves to bondage. Jehovah. Jesus avointed that "Prophet and Seer,"

Blessed to open the last dispensation; Kings shall extol him and nations revere.

Benediction was pronounced by 'Edwin Woolley, president of Kanub stake.

YESTERDAY AFTERNOON.

There were several speakers yester-day afternoon after the "News" report A brief synopsis of what they said follows:

ELDER SAMUEL ROSKELLEY.

Yours R

in a wonderful strength that they feel who live in their own homes, dress in their own clothes, and eat their own He advised the men of means among us to see if they could not establish cannie " factories. He thought that canning factories. He thought the vestment. The amount of canned goods shipped into Utah is a reproach to the state. What has been done in

that he died soon after being rescued by other travelers. The bear was supposed to be one of the number of tame animals kept in the park, and the boy fired a shot at it. The animal became in. furlated, and attacked the boy killing him. Wilson went to his nephew's rescue, and was himself fatally hurt.

READY FOR BUSINESS.

Postal Talegraph Will Begin Doing Things Monday Morning.

The Postal Telegraph company open for commercial business Monday morning next at 7 o'clock, giving communication with the principal points in this country and Canada, and Asiatic and European countries. The office is equipped with four large operating tables, with sittings for 24 operators, and having five quadruplex, one set of duplex, six common set and four half set machines. The operating equipment is of the latest design.

HAS APPENDICITIS.

National Lend.

People's Gas.

Ufah

Sugar ...

Pressed Steel Car

he Revised Statutes of Utah, 1998, which spressly prohibits a transfer of a liquor Judge W. H. Dickson, of counsel for the

Judge W. H. Dickson, of counsel for the planniffs, argued that the statute re-torred to by the city attorney did not ap-ply to transferring a license from one lo-cality in the city to another, but that di applies to transferring a liquior license, from one person to another. He argued that there is nothing in the statutes or in the revised ordinances prohibiting the council from permitting a person, who had taken out a license to do business in one part of the city, to move his place of husiness and operate under the license alirendy secured. where for one season your people rest ed on their westward journey, and rip ed on their westward journey, and the ened the grain they brought west-ward for seed, and which later grew into the beautiful vegetation of this favored valley. The judge has since affirmed in private conversation

ready secured. At the conclusion of the arguments until At the conclusion of the arguments Judge Hall granted the attorneys until today to furnish adiational authorities and it is probable that this will be doue this afternoon and a decision will be ren-dered late in the afternoof. In the mean-time Heath Bros, are doing business un-der the temporary injunction issued by Judge Morse on Wednesday afternoon.

DUE HERE TONIGHT.

D. P. Evans, "the man with the wheelbarrow," is due in Salt Lake tonight. Mr. Evans took dinner at a Murray hotel, and at 2 o'clock left for the north, accompanied by his faithful He turns us loose upon the road of ex-perience and lets us sweat it out. We bulidog.

NEW YORK CLOSING STOCKS

Friday Oct. 7, 1994. 8234 Atchison Atchison, pfd. in in irren 100 hicago & Alton ... un human Sta Denver & Rio Grande, prd Erle. Mexican Central., 18% Misouri Pacific ... New York Central. Rock Island, ..., Wabash

MISCELLANEOUS.

Amalgamated Copper "It is stated that Roosevelt is a man American Car & Foundry 2334 of war. So then were your brave mer who led the Utah batteries to the Phil-American Locomotive. American Smelting & Refining , Am. Smelting & Refining, pfd... Brooklyn Rapid Transit. lppines. So then was he himself. He remembered trying to break into the army himself. When the war came he Colorado Fuel & Iron went to President Mckinley and asked International Paper, for a commission. The latter looked him over and replied that he would give him an answer on the morrow. Next day the president fold him he National Biscult.. 4814 Pocific Mail., didn't know enough for an officer and was too fat for a private. Pressed Steel Car Puliman Palace Car that he 34% (Laughter). The speaker paid a glowing tribute to the statesmanship of Roosevelt and closed his remarks, with which the Standard Oil 643 Connessee Coal & Iron. -49 meeting ended. United States Steel .. Inited States Steel, pfd 74%PROCESSION FORMED. Senator Cheered All Along the وهزمزمزمزمزمزمزمزمزمزمزمزمزمزمزمزمزمزم Line of March. BOSTON MARKET. The Fairbanks special train arrived Closing quotations today as re-ported by Hudson & Sons Co., brokers were: in Salt Lake at 12:15, and was met at the depot by the Utah State band and a large number of prominent citizens Bid. Asked. In large number of prominent citizens in carriages. A procession was imma-diately formed, headed by the band, which discoursed patriculars along the route. The line of march was east on South Temple street to Main street, thence south to First South street and east to the Sait Lake Theater. There mare short 20 carriage in the spect Amalgamated 6178 62 -40 Daly-West 141/2 141/2 were about 20 carriages in the procession, the first being occupied by Sena-

greeting the distinguished visitors. From the depot to the Theater Senator Falrhanks was kept busy dofting his hat to citizens who ebeered him as he went by,

KNUISFORD LUNCHEON

List of Those Who Dined With The Distinguished Party-

A complimentary luncheon was given in a private dining room at the Knutsford hotel immediately after the Salt Lake Theater meeting, to Senators Fairbanks and Dolliver and party. Governor Wells and Senators Kearns and Smoot were invited to this luncheou also, but as Senator Dolliver and Congressman Smith had rather see the town than eat, the governor and the

that he was there at the time and saw

"The present political situation I have studied diligently, and I have come to the conclusion that it is no

use to speak on politcal subjects in the west, for if anyone has his full mental equipment, and has been acquainted with the Democratic party for the past

eight years and has not lost interest in it, then he is inseparably joined to

is idols, and according to the Scrip-

tures, he ought to be let alone. The Lord has but one way of teaching us

to not learn much from the experience of others. One generation does not profit much by the experience of other

generations, but when we have seen

hat we have always gone down with Democracy and have always gone up with Republicanism, the man who can-not see his light in the midst of such

conditions, is beyond the power of any effort to reach him. We are living in the midst of a broad and generous administration. We in-

herit our politics as we do our religion, and hang on to it tighter than we do our faith. I like the Republican party

because it has behind it a long record

of service in the material interests which concern the welfare of the home.

picture of the log cabin in which Sena-

tor Fairbanks was born. With a candidate for vice president who was born

In a log house, and a candidate for president who goi into one as soon as he could after he was burn, is there-any danger of this country being

overwhelmed immediately with pluto-

We hear plutocracy talked of,

for the growing grain.

done, and that he even carried water

Utah senators accompanied them on their local ride over the city. Arrangements had been made for the function by Hon, H. E. Booth of the Republican state executive committee, and he, with the following, sat down in partnke of an elegantly prepared lunch-con: Senator Charles W. Fairbauks, Crongressman Howells, General Raffield dell, sergeant-at-arms of the United States senate; ex-Chief Justice Bartch, ex-Governor Thomas, Secretary of Stats J. T. Hammond, Hon. J. C. Cutler, Al-torney-General Breeden, W. S. McCor, nick, State Chairman Spry, Hon, A. T. Sanford, secretary of the Republican state committee; Col. T. F. Dawson of Washington, member of the Associated washington, member of the Associated Press: Arthur Dunne of Collier's Week-ly, Washington, and official photogra-pher: Russell King, private serretary, to Senator Fairbanks; Everett Tawney, son of Congressman Tawney of Minne-rota, S. W. Bocard, Associated, Press sota; S. W. Bogert, Associated Press agent, Cleveland, O.; J. U. Eldredge, chairman Salt Lake county Republi-

an committee, When the party were through lunching, they found a great crowd out in the hotel parlots waiting for a chance far from here, on the northern border of Montana I had pointed out to me the log house in which President Roose. to shake hands with Senator Fair-banks; and after a short time occupied, in receiving congratulations, the visitvelt took up his abode when he came west to be a rancher more than 20 years ago. Since I came to this town I have seen a badge on which was a ing party were driven to the Shori Line, depot, where they left later for Eval-Wyo., where the senators are to ston.

speak this evening. Benator Dolliver, while out driving, recalled the fact that his mother, vice tor E. Dolliver, formerly was a teacher in the Methodist seminary in this city, and is now engaged principally in farming.

DIED. address of the

DALLEY.-At 271 west Seventh South, this city, Oct. 6, 1994, of typhold free, Marion, the Infant daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Tames A Domitod Daley, aged 1 month and 28 days. Funeral services Saturday at 18 a. m. from the funeral chappel of Underther Joseph William Taylor 21 south West Temple street. Friends are invited to attend. ittend.

ERICKBON. - At 125 east Elighth South street. this city, Oct. 6, 1994 of old are, John P. Erickson, aged 79 years and 9 days; native of Sweden. at 12 o'clock Funeral services Sunday at 12 o'clock noon at the family residence, Eriends are invited to altend.



EH	ESY THE FURRIER	HAS APPENDICITIS. Arthur Cutler, the 13-year-old son of Bishop Thomas R. Cutler, was last night removed to the Holy Cross hos- pital, suffering from appendicitis. This morning an operation was performed and this afternoon the boy was report- ed to be doing ulcely.
R	OPENING	WILL MEET MONDAY. Smeltermen and Farmers to Adjust the Smoke Nuisance. The smeltermen and the local com- mittee appointed by the farmers to in- vestigate the smoke nuisance, will hold a meeting at 10 o'clock Monday morning next at McCornick's bank, when the
	Saturday, Oct. 8th, From 10 a. m. to 9 p. m. 5,000 California Flowers Given Away.	matter of remedying conditions com- plained of will be gone into. As there is a disposition on the part of the smeltermen to do everything possible to comply with the demands of the farmers, it is highly probable that some a final solution of the harmssing prob- ter. BACK TO ENGLAND. Back To Engle at Eureka , to Be Deported. The local officials of the U. S. Chinese and immigration bureau are sharply looking after subjects for deportation. Sarah Roscoe, an English woman aged 2, was found recently at Eureka, a mental and physical cripple, and in consequence, a public charge. As she has been in this country only a little over a year, she is subject to deport- ion, and Inspector Longley leaves with the woman in a day or two for Boston, where she will be placed on an out- going steamer and returned to her na- tive heath.
	Every Lady Attending this Reception Presented with a Card, entitling holder to 5 per cent Discount on any Fur Selected before Christmas, 1904.	
Lespec ME	YOUR SELF AND FRIENDS CORDIALLY INVITED. tfully, CHESY, JR., Knutsford Hotel Building.	IMPORTANT MEETING. Promoters of Bear Lake Project to Or- ganize Water Users' Association. There will be an important meeting held tomorrow at 4 p. m. in the Brig- ham Young Memorial building, opposite the Temple, by representative water users residing in the district, compris- ing what is known as the "Bear Lake- Duchesne Reclamation Project." The Idea is to organize a Water Users' association, in conformity with the sug- sestion of the interior department, and in contemplation of making available the benefits of what is commonly known as the reclamation act. State Engineer

to the state. What has been done in the sugar industry should be done in all the other lines of activity. Utah ought not only to produce all that we need but export to neighboring states a S.....S



as the reclamation act. State Engineer Doremus and other prominent engineer

will be present, as well as officials of

the Geological survey. The discussions are likely to be not merely interesting,

but instructive.